CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

CITY COUNCIL
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
TO: All Councilors
FROM: Chris Sylvan, Neighborhood Liaison Office of Neighborhood

Coordination

SUBJECT: Re-appointment of Mr. Aaron Calderon to the Civilian Police
Oversight Advisory Board

DATE: January 30, 2026

Pursuant to the provisions of § 9-4-1-5 of the Police Oversight Ordinance, City Council
staff shall submit recommendations for appointments to the Civilian Police Oversight
Advisory Board. City Council staff recommends the reappointment of Mr. Aaron
Calderon to the Civilian Police Oversight Advisory Board. His initial three-year is set to
conclude on February 2, 2026. Following the expiration of this term, he is eligible for a
second three-year appointment

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Aaron Calderon February 2, 2029

Aaron Calderon is a U.S. Army veteran who has built a career in healthcare operations
management. After his military service, he worked at Baylor Scott and White Healthcare
in Texas before returning to Albuguerque seven years ago. He currently serves as a
manager of clinic operations at Presbyterian Healthcare Services.

Mr. Calderon brings his operational leadership experience to the CPOA Board, working
to ensure accountability and transparency in oversight of the Albuquerque Police
Department. He is committed to strengthening trust between APD and Albuquerque
residents through fair, thorough review. Mr. Calderon recognizes the department's
progress in policy reform and de-escalation training, and he aims to support continued
improvement while ensuring accountability to the community.



Current Board Membership:

Name

Aaron Calderon
Rowan Wymark
Vacant

Zander Bolyanatz

Eduardo Budanauro

Term

02/02/2026
02/02/2026
02/02/2026
02/02/2027
02/02/2027



